after Qctober Z2lst
Cctober 18, 1939
at dothamsted Experimental Station,
Harpenden, Herta.

Dear Frofessor. Cappell,

f‘hat. wa are collecting is m simple enumeration in 8 classes,
by alﬁk and group. The only serious precaution, when large numbers
are ;buing handled, is to make sure that the different groups refer
i empanelments up to the same final date, and that no special
class, @«gs, O donors who have been bled, hae been left out of
the enumeraticn.

if any secondary centre in your area is drawing volunteers
from a different population, e.g., one conceivably distinguishable
ethnologically, it will be valuasble at this Bt.-ﬂ.tll to keep the
numbers separately, as, of course, they can easlly be pooled _l'htnr
but not subdivided. I imsgine at present you are cenfined to
Dundee and district. J K

Frenkly, I have not much hope of the family materjal being wosth
the considerable labour which it is likely to involvy if you attempt
it. Aes the above scunds rather discoursging, p&r;/lpu I ought to
Bay that it would be wise to regard any family :I..n'-.'ant:l.gat.iun that
you attempted as completely independent of the direct enumerstion
of volunteers which I am compiling.

#itnh many thanks, Yours sincerely,



